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From: Shoamanesh, Sam

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2011 5:11 PM

To: 'Kaufman, Nick';

Cc: OTR Counsel Support Section; Abdoul, Mbaye; Peralta Losilla, Esteban
Subject: RE: Decision signed by the Registrar concerning Mr. Mbarushimana
Importance: High

Dear Nick,

Thank you for your email and query.

The legal aid entitlements crystallize from the date of the Registrar’s decision dated 15 February
2011 onwards.

Notwithstanding the above, in accordance with Regulation 132.3 of the Regulations of the Registry,
provisional legal aid will be paid for work undertaken from 26 January 2011, representing the
date of the financial information form as duly executed by your client, to the Registrar’s decision
of 15 February.

Hope the above is of assistance.

As mentioned previously, we will go over the decision with you more comprehensively during
the course of your next visit to The Hague.

Kind regards,

Sam S. Shoamanesh

Head

Counsel Assistance Unit

Counsel Support Section

International Criminal Court Phone: _
Mobile:

Fax:

Email:

IMPORTANT: This message, and any attachments to it, may contain information that is
confidential and/or subject of legal professional or other privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient of this message, you must not review, copy, disseminate or disclose its contents to any
other party or take action in reliance of any material contained within it. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email informing them of the
mistake and delete all copies of the message from your computer system.

PURL: https://www.legal-tools.org/doc/ef17d8/



|CC-01/04-01/10-102 -Anx1-Red 24-05-2011 3/5 FB PT

From: Kaufman, Nick [mailto]

Sent: Saturday, February 19, 2011 9:30 AM

To: Shoamanesh, Sam;

Cc: OTR Counsel Support Section; Abdoul, Mbaye; Peralta Losilla, Esteban
Subject: RE: Decision signed by the Registrar concerning Mr. Mbarushimana

Dear Sam,

I hope you are well.

Could you let me know from what date the formal decision on legal assistance is operative: From
the date of the receipt of the Registrar's decision, from the date of Mr. Mbarushimana's surrender
or from the date of Mr. Mbarushimana's arrest?

I would appreciate a speedy respoinse to this question.

Many thanks

Nicholas Kaufman

Attorney-at-Law / Avocat

Advocate at the International Criminal Court / Conseil a la Cour Pénale Internationale
The Hague, the Netherlands / La Haye, Les Pays-Bas

Tel:

From: Shoamanesh, Sarr

Sent: 15 February 2011 18:59

To: Kaufman, Nick

Cc: OTR Counsel Support Section; Abdoul, Mbaye; Peralta Losilla, Esteban
Subject: RE: Decision signed by the Registrar concerning Mr. Mbarushimana

Dear Nick,

The decision of the Registrar on legal aid has been rendered; a copy has been forwarded to you
seconds ago.

Let us have a meeting tomorrow to go over the decision and administrative requirements that
stem from it.

Please let us know when it is convenient for you to meet.

Kind regards,
S.
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Sam S. Shoamanesh

Head

Counsel Assistance Unit
Counsel Support Section
International Criminal Court
P.O. Box 19519

2500CM The Hague (Netherlands)

Phone:
Mobile:
F

ax:
.

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

From: OTR Counsel Support Section

Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2011 6:42 PM

To:

Cc: OTR Counsel Support Section; Shoamanesh, Sam; Abdoul,
Mbaye; Peralta Losilla, Esteban

Subject: Decision signed by the Registrar concerning Mr. Mbarushimana

Dear Mr. Kaufman,
Please find attached the Decision signed by the Registrar concerning Mr. Mbarushimana case.

In this regard, we would like to inform you that a copy of the document has been sent to Mr.
Mbarushimana at the detention centre.

Thank you very much
Kind regards,

Carolina De Aramburu Crassus

Administrative Assistant/assistant administratif

Counsel Support Section(CSS) / Section d'appui aux Conseils(SAC)
International Criminal Court / Cour Pénale Internationale
Maanweg 174

2516 AB The Hague
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The Netherlands

re: I - I

p: www.icc-cpi.int

“This message contains information that may be privileged or
confidential and is the property of the International Criminal Court.
It is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed. If you are
not the intended recipient, you are not authorized by the owner of the
information to read, print, retain copy, disseminate, distribute, or
use this message or any part hereof. If you receive this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message and
all copies hereof”

« Les informations contenues dans ce message peuvent étre
confidentielles ou soumises au secret professionnel et elles sont la
propriété de la Cour pénale internationale. Ce message n’est destiné
qu’a la personne a laquelle 1l est adressé. Si vous n’étes pas le
destinataire voulu, le propriétaire des informations ne vous autorise
pas a lire, imprimer, copier, diffuser, distribuer ou utiliser ce
message, pas méme en partie. Si vous avez regu ce message par erreur,
veuillez prévenir I’expéditeur immédiatement et effacer ce message et
toutes les copies qui en auraient été faites. »
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